## MINUTES OF THE LOUISIANA MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE DIVISION 3017 Kingman Street Metairie, Louisiana 70006 Monday, March 8, 2021 via ZOOM Video

The meeting was called to order at 10:20 a.m. by Chairman Allen O. Krake.

Present were:

Chairman Allen O. Krake Commissioner V. Price LeBlanc, Jr. Commissioner Kenneth "Mike" Smith Commissioner Keith M. Marcotte Commissioner Joseph W. "Bill" Westbrook Commissioner Terryl J. Fontenot Commissioner Raney J. Redmond Commissioner Stephen L. Guidry, Jr. Commissioner Eric R. Lane Commissioner Keith P. Hightower Commissioner Randy Scoggin Commissioner Scott A. Courville Commissioner Maurice C. Guidry

L. A. House, Executive Director Adrian F. LaPeyronnie, III, Counselor Gregory F. Reggie, Counselor Burgess E. McCranie, Jr., Counselor

Absent were:

Commissioner Greg Lala

Commissioner Donna S. Corley

Also, in attendance were the Commission staff: Ingya Cattle, Assistant Executive Director; Commission Investigator Supervisors: Mike Laviolette and Scott Landreneau; Commission Investigators: Neil Rogers, Kevin Broussard, Ben Guidry, Angel Blackford, April DeBruhl, and Monica Wells; Stacey Broussard, Administrative Coordinator Supervisor; Tim Knotts, Assistant; and Angela Flannery, Accountant Technician.

Chairman Krake reconvened Hearing #2020-012, LaRocca's Auto Sales, Inc.

\*

Chairman Krake called for a reading of the minutes of the January 25, 2021 meeting. Commissioner Marcotte made a motion to accept the minutes as read. Commissioner Lane seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director was directed to include in these minutes the following excerpt from the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission meeting immediately preceding this meeting.

"Chairman Krake asked for a review of the January and February financial statements of the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission, Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Division, copies of which were before each Commission Member. Commissioner Marcotte made a motion to accept the January and February financial statements as presented and incorporate into these minutes. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Lane and it was unanimously approved."

Chairman Krake called for a review of the motor vehicle sales finance licenses issued.

The Executive Director reported the applications and supporting documentation were in order for the following initial motor vehicle sales finance applicants.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	CITY	LIC. #
Dixie Motors, L.L.C. DBA Great American RV Superstores	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01372
Dixie RV Superstores of Acadiana, L.L.C. DBA Great American RV Superstores	Breaux Bridge, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01373
Liberty Auto Sales LLC DBA Liberty Auto Sales	Denham Springs, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01374
Southeast Auto, Inc.	Albany, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01375
Extreme Cars & Truck, LLC	West Monro, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01376
Regal Credit Corporation	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01377
First Consumers Financial of Harvey LLC DBA First Consumers Financial of Harvey	Gretna, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01378
Car Solutions of Monroe, Inc.	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01379
Claiborne Automotive Group, L.L.C. DBA Car Giant of Minden	Minden, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01380
Luckmore Finance Corporation	Kenner, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01381
Luckmore Finance Corporation	New Orleans, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01382

Power Auto Group 1 Inc.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2020-01383
Courtesy Motors Vermilion LLC DBA Courtesy Value Preowned Breaux Bridge	Breaux Bridge, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00134
Santander Consumer USA Inc. DBA Santander Auto Finance, Chrysler Capital, RoadLoans	Odessa, Florida	#SF-2021-00158
RumbleOn Finance, LLC	Las Vegas, Navada	#SF-2021-00174
Carroway Consulting Inc. DBA Carroway Pre-Owned	Minden, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00175
LAM Enterprize LLC DBA JL Auto World	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00176
Pipes Auto Sales, Inc. DBA Pipes Auto Sales	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00186
Pipes Auto Sales, Inc. DBA Pipes Auto Sales	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00192
Pipes Auto Sales, Inc. DBA Pipes Auto Sales	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00193
The R. V. Shop, Inc.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00229
Mark Pedersen Trailer Sales, LLC	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2021-00232
Posh Preowned LLC DBA Posh Preowned	Fort Collins, Colorado	#SF-2021-00237

Commissioner Stephen Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance licenses issued to these initial motor vehicle sales finance applicants. Commissioner Marcotte seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

\*\*\*\*\*

Chairman Krake called for a review of the GAP Administrator licenses issued.

The Executive Director reported the applications and supporting documentation were in order for the following initial GAP Administrator applicants.

GAP ADMINISTRATOR	CITY	LIC. #
Advanced Protection Products International, Inc. DBA APPI	Dublin, Ohio	#GA-2021-00137
AutoXcel Corporation	Boca Raton, Florida	#GA-2021-00144

Commissioner Lane made a motion to ratify the GAP Administrator licenses issued to this initial GAP Administrator applicants. Commissioner Maurice Guidry seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

## \*\*\*\*

Chairman Krake called for a review of the licenses issued. Commissioner Stephen Guidry made a motion to ratify the licenses issued: motor vehicle sales finance, #SF-2020-01372 through #SF-2020-01383, #SF-2021-00134 through #SF-2021-00237; GAP Administrator: #GA-2021-00114 #GA-2020-00152; and GAP Administrator Agents, #GAA-2020-00148 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2021-00021 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2021-00021 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2021-00021 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2021-00021 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2021-00021 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2021-00021 through #GAA-2020-00150, #GAA-2020-0000, #GAA-2020-00000, #GAA-2020-0000, #GAA-2020-0000 #GAA-2021-00139. Commissioner Marcotte seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

## \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Executive Director reported on routine matters being handled by the staff and not requiring action by the Commission at this time.

## \*\*\*\*\*

There being no further business, Commissioner Stephen Guidry made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:05 a.m. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairman Kra

Executive Director